Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 3:14 PM

To: lily.loi@ow.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: PIR - SLR1419H - LKK REF CC6/AIG19014955/Khb3
Attachments: SLR1419H Police Investigate Result.jpeg

Dear Lily,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
Please forward to us the LOD once COR is finalized for our further action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 22 November, 2019 2:50 PM

To: lily.loi@ow.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: FW: PIR - SLR1419H

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please be informed that this matter is now handled by my colleague, Mr. Vic.
Hi Vic,

FYNA, our ref CC6/AIG19014955/Khb3

Thank you.



Best Regards,
Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email Suwanna@lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lily.loi@ow.sg <lily.loi@ow.sg>
Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 2:40 PM
To: CS A Team <cs-a@]kkauto.com>
Subject: PIR - SLR1419H

FYI

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lily Loi (Ms.)
Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011
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Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



